MISSY MORENO

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

CONTACT



melissamissymoreno @gmail.com

Pittsburgh, PA linkedin.com/in/ missy-moreno



EDUCATION

Developer Bootcamp

ACADEMY PITTSBURGH Pittsburgh PA Feb 2020 - May 2020

B.A Theater Arts

POINT PARK UNIVERSITY Pittsburgh PA 2001–2005

HARD SKILLS

CSS

HTML

GIT

REACT

PROFILE

Energized, creative and collaborative software developer; innovator of interactive communication in multi-mediums. Specialist in professional presentations from small engagement to mass audience scale- virtual and in person. A teachable and curious support oriented developer with propensity for creating optimistic, communicative, engaging work atmospheres and projects.

TECH TRAINING

DEVELOPER BOOTCAMP

ACADEMY PITTSBURGH | Pittsburgh PA | Feb 2020 - May 2020

A 12-week tech immersive full-stack developer bootcamp, partly remote based learning, where devised projects were created in Object oriented programming and program software development utilizing:

- JavaScript HTML CSS Visual Studio Code Visual Studio Git C#
 Ruby Rails React ASP.NET SQL SQLite PHP Agile Development RSpec RESTful API Access Level Management Design
- creating programs from "Hello World" to websites/applications, culminating in a capstone final project for a Pittsburgh based non-profit organization

SOFTWARE PROJECTS

Administrative Database and Email Interface | Awaken Pittsburgh | Capstone for ACADEMY PGH, Front-End team

Created a sleek and practical Administrative hub for the Director of a non-profit educational organization that combined MailChimp and Airtable databases through API connections within an intuitive branded React application

- Project Team Lead organizing and leading morning stand-ups under mentor through the Agile mindset and a virtual kanban board
- Presentation Host to the client Director of "Awaken" on behalf of the student team
- Part of the front-end development sub-team creating in React using CSS HTML |avaScript/|SX

Interactive Weather App | "Weather-Or-Not" | Front-End & Back End development

A purposely positive application that displays the forecast with a perky fun twist, sharing helpful options of things to do , no matter the weather

- API connected multi-day weather within a ultra colorized immersive design
- React based app using CSS HTML JavaScript/JSX

MISSY MORENO

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

SOFT SKILLS

Rapid and Upbeat Learner
Passion for Tech Knowledge
Thrives in Fast Paced
Environments
Team Leadership
Team Support and Collaborator
Creative Design Visionary
Empathetic USX Mindset
Professional and Genuine
Communication

CONTRACT WORK

Workshop Designer/Facilitator
Public Speaker Coach
Emcee Corporate Events
Host Corporate Trainings

VOLUNTEER

Social Media Manager for "Potomac Station Coffeehouse"

Gene Kelly Awards "Schools for Excellence" Adjudicator

EXPERIENCE

High School Performing Arts Instructor

Westinghouse Arts Academy | Wilmerding PA | Aug 2019 - Feb 2020

Theater/Acting instructor and curriculum creator for premier Performing Arts High School of pre-professional teenaged artists.

• Pioneered industry relevant and youth-centered content; interactive instruction in interpersonal communication, public speaking and production practices

Performing Arts Instructor, Writer and Producer

Pittsburgh CLO Academy | Pittsburgh PA | Aug 2013 - Current

Specialized team of art instructors that devised art based content for the Propel Charter School systems K-5 grades in the inner city areas of Pittsburgh, PA

• Writer and producer of STEAM inspired original educational script for student body in collaboration with Propel Charter School's curriculum

Virtual Customer Care Team

Showclix, Inc | Pittsburgh PA | Dec 2017 - August 2019

Enthusiastic and engaging Customer Care Team representative for full service online event and software ticketing/event company

Provide customer service via phone and email for online events/ sales with a
personal touch regarding personal orders international event knowledge and
sale-driven workflows

Digital Video Producer, Editor and Host

Hearst Media WTAE Channel 4 | NYC NY & Pittsburgh PA | June 2015 - Jan 2017

A self producer , video editor and vlog style host of original and relevant content for an online pilot project at WTAE Channel 4 news platform "4 the 412"

- Innovate video marketing strategies and online promotional plans that generated a 18k+ follower base for a millennial audience
- Using iMovie mobile for onsite editing and Premier